FW: Rep. Adams Condemns Supreme Court Ruling against Protections for the Unhoused

From Nasif, Greg <Greg.Nasif@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-07-02 15:03

Hello, just making sure you saw this as well.

Greg

From: Adams Press <Adams.Press@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:28 PM
To: Nasif, Greg <Greg.Nasif@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Rep. Adams Condemns Supreme Court Ruling against Protections for the Unhoused



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 28, 2024

Media Contacts: Greg Nasif, Press Secretary, 202-308-7055 |
Greg.Nasif@mail.house.gov

Media Spokesperson: Loan Lake, Communications Director, 202-308-9572 |
Lo'an.Lake @mail.house.gov

UNITED STATES CONGRESSWOMAN

ALMA ADAMS

for the Twelfth District of NORTH CAROLINA

Rep. Adams Condemns Supreme Court
Ruling against Protections for the Unhoused

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Today, Congresswoman Alma S. Adams, Ph.D. (D-NC-12)
released the following statement on the U.S. Supreme Court's ruling on protections for
unhoused citizens:

"The Supreme Court's ruling that homelessness is not a protected status under the Eighth
Amendment is a dangerous disgrace and is at odds with who we are as a nation. It punishes
poor people for simply trying to exist. Instead of penalizing people without a roof over their
head or a bed to sleep in, we should be working to make sure that every American in every
corner of our country has a place to live— a fundamental human right.

| implore state and local governments— including Charlotte— to reject calls to prosecute
unhoused Americans and, instead, put forth positive solutions that uplift those who are most
vulnerable in our communities."

e

Congresswoman Alma S. Adams, Ph.D. represents North Carolina's 12th Congressional
District (Charlotte, Mecklenburg County, Cabarrus County) and serves on the House
Committee on Agriculture and the House Committee on Education & the Workforce, where
she serves as ranking member of the Workforce Protections Subcommittee.

Congresswoman Alma S. Adams, NC-12
2436 Rayburn House Office Building Washington, DC 20515

Phone: 202-225-1510 Fax: 202-225-1512

Office of Congresswoman Alma Adams | 10815 David Taylor Dr., Suite 100 | Charlotte, NC
28262 US
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